Howard Kessler

From: Wooten, James B <Jim.Wooten@centerpointenergy.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 11:23 AM

To: Klopfenstein, Matthew

Cc: Howard Kessler; McGowan, Cameryn T; robert.cote@wsbeng.com
Subject: Vac truck 4735 Linden Ave

Attachments: Find eom and stub.png

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Matt and Robert, Howard will have a vac truck here at 9 am on Monday 14™. We need to find the end of
the main and a service stub that feed the south 4740 on the south side.

Howard the contact for CNP is Cameron phone # 937-477-4347.

Sre—

Thank you all for your help

Jim Wooten

Senior Damage Prevention Coordinator
Ohio

CenterPoint Energy Gas Operations
Support, Field Services

937.440.1963 w 937.541.2537 ¢

jim.wooten@centerpointenergy.com
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Howard Kessler

From: Rob Cote <robert.cote@wsbeng.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 4:03 PM

To: Wooten, James B; Klopfenstein, Matthew
Cc: Howard Kessler; McGowan, Cameryn T
Subject: Re: Vac truck 4735 Linden Ave

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

You don't often get email from robert.cote@wsbeng.com. Learn why this is important

Thanks Jim will be on site Monday 14th, 9am.
Rob

Get Outlook foriOS

From: Wooten, James B <Jim.Wooten@centerpointenergy.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 11:22:47 AM

To: Klopfenstein, Matthew <Matthew.Klopfenstein@centerpointenergy.com>

Cc: Howard Kessler <hkessler@precisionpipelineco.com>; McGowan, Cameryn T
<cameryn.mcgowan@centerpointenergy.com>; Rob Cote <robert.cote@wsbeng.com>
Subject: Vac truck 4735 Linden Ave

EXTERNAL EMAIL

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




